Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Data: November 15, 2021

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: ZMOFM101NA

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission's rules, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date of
Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

® External photos

® Test Setup photos
® User Manual

® Internal Photos
Thank you,

Sincerely yours,

Lmd‘(m

Lucy Liu
Fibocom Wireless Inc.
TEL: +86-755-26525092



